
1. LICENSEULOCATION INSPECTED. 
Associated Ph sicians and Surgeons Clinic 
221 South Sth greet 
Terre Haute, IN 47807-4214 

REPORT 2007-001 

4 During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19 11 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 
I -  

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 
U.S..Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Re ion 111 
24.4% Warrenville Road 
Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

__ . ~ 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
ate that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Printed Name 
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1 LICENSEE 

Associated Physicians and Surgeons Clinic 
REPORT 2007-001 

SAFETY INSPE TlON REP0 T 
AND COMPLIAN E E INSPECTI % N 

2 NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 
Re ion 111 
24f3 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle. IL 60532 

w 
030-34580 13-32039-01 ' June 0!!)2:07 

I 

6 INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 
871 30 & 871 31 

I 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 
03.01, 03.02, 03.03, 03.04,03.05, 03.06,03.07, and 03.08 

I T M a i n  Office Inspection 

1 PROGRAM CODE@) 2 PRIORITY 

02200 G 3  

Next Inspection Date: June 2010 

3 LICENSEE CONTACT 4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Krishna Mohan Namburi, M.D., RSO 81 2-232-0564 

I Field 
L A  I '1 TemporaryJobSite 
I J  

PROGRAM SCOPE 

This licensee was a private practice hysicians roup off ice and authorized to use licensed material 

approximately 220 diagnostic nuclear cardiolo y rocedures. p.er month. e licensee received unit 
doses from a licensed radiopharmacy. In Marc 006, the clinic resumed its use of 1-131 for 
h perth roid treatments. Radioiodine was obtained from the harmacy in ca sule form. In 2006, the 

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a revjew of select records, tour of the 
nuclear medicine department and independent measurements. The inspector observed licensee 
ersonnel pre are, assay and administer several cardiolite unit dosages for cardiac rest and stress 

ermitted by Sections 35.1 00, 35.20g, and 35.310 limited to 1-1 31 for treatment of hyperthyroidism). 

T# 
The nuclear medicine department was staffed with \ hree full-time technolo ists who performed 

ch ic  aJministered 16 treatments; 9 1-1 31 treatments were a C P  ministered YT 8 2007. 

Pesting proce 8 ures. 


